CITY OF SAUSALITO BRIDGEWAY AND CALEDONIA STREET SERIES CIRCUIT CONVERSION PROJECT

Requests for Information on the following items have been made by potential bidders. The City will
provide answers in the form of an addendum.
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How many service points will there be?

Are the poles to be fused?

Will existing wiring in the poles be reused or replaced and should the wiring be tested?

Is the existing roadway section composed of AC pavement on aggregate base, or is it AC
pavement on concrete with existing gas and water service just below the concrete?

Is each pole to have an auxiliary outlet installed with surface-mounted GFCl protected outlets?
Will potholing of existing utility crossing be required?

Is the existing conduit to be reused or replaced?



